



TREVOR COGHILL

BLA



Design Specialist

604-228-1855 ext.9 trevor@ecoplan.ca

Trevor is an award-winning designer with a breadth of experience in graphic, industrial and landscape design. He is passionate about visual communication and producing simple yet elegant and legible graphics. Trevor leads the brand identity and design of all related project materials including community profiles, official community plans, annual reports, event posters, websites, infographics and iconography. Trevor's work has been featured in print and at exhibitions across Canada, including Western Living, the Globe and Mail, The New York Times Magazine, the Royal Ontario Museum, IDS West, and the Museum of Vancouver.



EDUCATION

*Bachelor of Landscape
Architecture*
1998, University of
British Columbia,
Vancouver, BC



PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

2006 – Present
Design Specialist,
EcoPlan
Vancouver, BC

2005 – 2014
Principal Designer,
Contexture Design
Vancouver, BC

2004 – 2006
Graphic Designer,
Verdant Group
Vancouver, BC

SELECT PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Cowichan 2050

Client: Cowichan Valley Regional District

Dates: 2017 - present

SEAS Community Initiative Program Evaluation

Client: TNC Canada

Dates: 2016 - present

Surrey Coastal Flood Adaptation Strategy

Client: City of Surrey

Dates: 2016 - present

Britannia Renewal Engagement

Client: City of Vancouver

Dates: 2016 - present

Guardian Watchmen Program Business Case

Client: Coastal Stewardship Network; TNC Canada

Dates: 2015 - present

Experience the Gulf Islands: Inter-island Tourism Strategy

Client: Capital Regional District

Dates: 2016

Public Consultation and Community Relations Services

Client: Metro Vancouver

Dates: 2014 - present

Health Impact Assessment of Transportation and Land Use Planning Activities: Guidebook

Client: Metro Vancouver, PlanH

Dates: 2014 - 2015

Promising Pathways – Aboriginal Engagement and Resource Guide

Client: Parks Canada

Dates: 2014 - 2015

Connecting the Dots: Green Infrastructure Network Guide

Client: Metro Vancouver

Dates: 2014



Cowichan Tribes Comprehensive Community Plan

Client: Cowichan Tribes

Dates: 2014

Regional Growth Strategy: First Nations Engagement

Client: Capital Regional District

Dates: 2013 - 2014

Downtown Neighbourhood Plan

Client: District of Squamish

Dates: 2013 - 2014

Downtown Neighbourhood Plan

Client: District of Squamish

Dates: 2013 - 2014

Malcolm Island Economic Development Strategy

Client: Regional District of Mount Waddington

Dates: 2013 - 2014

Planning for Climate Change: a strategic, values-based approach

ClientS: UN-Habitat (United Nations Human Settlement Programme)

Dates: 2013

Toolkit for Global Local Economic Development

Client: UN-HABITAT

Dates: 2012 - 2013

Regional Growth Strategy: Monitoring and Evaluation Program

Client: Regional District of the North Okanagan

Dates: 2013

A Path Forward: Resource Guide for Treaty First Nations joining a Regional District

Client: Alberni-Clayoquot Regional District, BC Ministry of Aboriginal Relations and Reconciliations

Dates: 2012

SELECT AWARDS

2013 Canadian Institute of Planners, Planning Excellence Award - Publications

A Path Forward: A Regional Planning Toolkit

2013 Canadian Institute of Planners, Planning Excellence Award

Giiwedaa – Animbiigoo Zaagi'igan Anishnaabek Comprehensive Community Plan

2011 Planning Institute of BC, Award of Excellence – Planning Practice

Musqueam Comprehensive Community Plan

2011 Canadian Institute of Planners, Award of Excellence - Publications

Planning for climate change: a strategic, values-based approach

2011 Eco-Designer of the Year, Western Living

Contexture Design

2008 Design Exchange Award – Best of Category, Industrial Design

As The Crow Flies